Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Apple Store <order_acknowledgement_retail_business_CA@orders.apple.com>
Sent: September 20, 2023 5:51 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Cc: Chantelle Johnson; Joanne Cheechoo; eatoncentrebusiness@apple.com
Subject: Thank you for your order. / Merci pour votre commande.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Order Acknowledgement
Accuse de réception de la commande

Order number / Numéro de commande: Date ordered / Date de la commande:
AAA0729463 20 Sep, 2023

Bill to / Facturer a: Ship to / Adresse de livraison:
NISHNAWBE ASKE LEGAL SERVICES Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corp
NISHNAWBE ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORP Chantelle Johnson

1805 ARTHUR ST E UNIT 100 881 Hudson Avenue

THUNDER BAY ON P7E 2R6 Thunder Bau ON P7A 6J5

Canada Canada

(807)766-7087

Product / Description Quantity Price Total
Produit / Description Quantité Prix Total
iPhone 15 Pro Max 256GB Natural Titanium / 4 $1,749.00 $6,996.00
iPhone 15 Pro Max de 256 Go - Titane naturel

MUG6R3VC/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 6-7 weeks



iPhone 15 Pro 128GB Natural Titanium / 4 $1,449.00 $5,796.00
iPhone 15 Pro de 128 Go - Titane naturel
MTU93VC/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 3-4 weeks

OtterBox Figura Series Case with MagSafe for 1 $54.00 $54.00
iPhone 15 Pro Max - Blue / Etui Figura Series

d’OtterBox avec MagSafe pour iPhone 15 Pro Max -

Bleu

HRO72ZM/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 1 business day

OtterBox Figura Series Case with MagSafe for 1 $54.00 $54.00
iPhone 15 Pro Max - Multicolour / Etui Figura

Series d’OtterBox avec MagSafe pour iPhone 15

Pro Max - Multicolore

HROA2ZM/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 1 business day

OtterBox Figura Series Case with MagSafe for 1 $54.00 $54.00
iPhone 15 Pro Max - Black / Etui Figura Series

d’OtterBox avec MagSafe pour iPhone 15 Pro Max -

Noir

HROC2ZM/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: T business day

iPhone 15 Pro Silicone Case with MagSafe - Black / 2 $62.00 $124.00
Etui en silicone avec MagSafe pour iPhone 15 Pro -

Noir

MT1A3ZM/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 1 business day

Belkin UltraGlass 2 Screen Protector for 4 $45.00 $180.00
iPhone 15 Pro Max / Protecteur d’écran

UltraGlass 2 de Belkin pour iPhone 15 Pro Max

HR2C2ZM/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 1 business day



Belkin UltraGlass 2 Screen Protector for 4
iPhone 15 Pro / Protecteur d’écran UltraGlass 2 de
Belkin pour iPhone 15 Pro

HR2A2ZM/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 1 business day

Apple Watch Series 9 GPS 41 mm Starlight 1
Aluminium Case with Starlight Sport Band - S/M /
Apple Watch Series 9 GPS - Boitier 41 mm en
aluminium comeéte - Bracelet sport cométe (P/M)
MR8T3CL/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 8-10 business days

Apple Watch Series 9 GPS 41 mm Midnight 1
Aluminium Case with Midnight Sport Band - S/M /
Apple Watch Series 9 GPS - Boitier 41 mm en
aluminium minuit - Bracelet sport minuit (P/M)
MR8W3CL/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 8-10 business days

AirPods (3rd generation) with MagSafe Charging 4
Case / AirPods (3¢ génération) avec étui de
recharge MagSafe

MME73AM/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: In stock

Beats Studio Buds + True Wireless Noise 1
Cancelling Earbuds — Transparent / Beats Studio
Buds + Ecouteurs entiérement sans fil avec
annulation du bruit - Translucide

MQLK3LL/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 2-4 business days

Beats Studio Buds + True Wireless Noise 1
Cancelling Earbuds — Cosmic Pink / Beats Studio
Buds + - Ecouteurs entiérement sans fil avec
annulation du bruit - Rose astral

MT2Q3LL/A

$45.00

$549.00

$549.00

$239.00

$207.00

$207.00

$180.00

$549.00

$549.00

$956.00

$207.00

$207.00



Subtotal / Sous-total $15,906.00
Tax / Taxes $2,067.78
Order Total $17,973.78

Total de la commande

If you have any questions concerning your order, please contact your Business Team.
Pour toute question concernant votre commande, veuillez communiquer avec votre équipe
Entreprise.

Apple, Eaton Centre

220 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario M5B 2H1

eatoncentrebusiness@apple.com

1-647-2580804




